

Item no 5.14

QUESTION NO 14

By Councillor Burgess for answer by the Convener of the Transport and Environment Committee at a meeting of the Council on 14 March 2019

Question

What progress is being made on improving the provision of council allotments and growing spaces for residents?

Answer